

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 29, 2013

Mr. David R. Chalson
Vice President, Operations
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.
One Fluor Daniel Drive
Sugar Land, Texas 77478

CPF 4-2012-5012M

Dear Mr. Chalson:

On April 2, 2012, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. (Sunoco) a Notice of Amendment in the above-referenced case. In a letter response dated April 26, 2012, Sunoco accepted PHMSA's findings and agreed to amend both its DOT maintenance Manual Section 195.204, as well as its Inspector's manual in accordance with the findings.

Subsequently, on December 20, 2012, Sunoco submitted a revised and amended DOT Maintenance Manual Section 195.204 and newly revised draft Inspector's Manual. Based on our review of the documentation, it has been determined that Sunoco has amended its procedures sufficiently.

Accordingly, this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

R. M. Seeley
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration